
HUNT COUNTY 

BUDGET AMENDMENT 

2021-2022 Budget Year 

DECREASE: 10-611-2800-7600 

AMOUNT: $ 15,750.00 

INCREASE: 10-611-3105-2190 

AMOUNT: $ 15,750.00 

FILED FOR RECORD 
at a :co o'clock \') M 

OCT 26 2021 
BECKY LANDRUM 

county Cl nt County, Tex. 
By~c..JJ-----)-_,--

TO RECORD TRANSFER FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BY 

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES TO MAKE CHANGES TO ODYSSEY 

SOFTWARE IN REGARD TO FEE CODE CHANGES 

REQUIRED BY SB 41 THAT GO IN EFFECT ON 1-1-22. 

RECOMMENDED BY AUDITORS OFFICE 

COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONERS 

DATE ENTERED BY AUDITOR'S OFFICE: 

DATE: Io - ~ -2--\ 

------



Bruce Ballard 

From: Bobby W. Stovall 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, October 21, 2021 11:41 AM 
Bruce Ballard 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Susan Spradling; Becky Landrum; Diane Mcnai r; Stacy Sehl 
RE: SB41 Hunt County 

I approve. 

Bobby W. Stovall 
Hunt County Judge 
2507 Lee Street 
P.O. Box 1097 
Greenville, TX 75403 
903-408-4146 

From: Bruce Ballard 
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 20214:07 PM 
To: Bobby W. St ovall <bstovall@huntcounty.net> 

Cc: Susan Spradling <sspradling@huntcounty.net>; Becky Landrum <blandrum@huntcounty.net>; Diane Mcnair 
<dmcnair@huntcounty.net>; Stacy Sehl <ssehl@huntcounty.net> 
Subject: FW: SB41 Hunt County 

Bobby: 

Senate Bill 41 fee changes go into effect January 1,2022. (See Below) 

I am requesting $15,750.00 from contingency to professional services 10-611-3105-2190 to cover the cost of the 
changes that need to be made properly. 

Thank you. 
Bruce 

From: Diane Mcnair 
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 3:35 PM 
To: Bruce Ballard <bballard@huntcounty.net> 
Subject: SB41 Hunt County 

Bruce, 

The Texas Legislature is consolidating Civil Fees and Fee Costs and has adopted Senate Bill 41 to assist counties in the 
standardization of costs statewide. These changes take effect on January 1, 2022. There are many components to the 
changes needed to our Odyssey software in regard to our fee codes and fee schedules as well as ensuring that our State 
of Texas efile configurations remain intact. I have been in communication with both Becky Landrum and Susan Spradling 
as well as the JP's and everyone is in agreement that this is above and beyond our internal capabilities for a restructure 
of our Odyssey configurations. 
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Tyler is currently offering individual packages to assist counties with making these changes. Below is a table of the 
associated costs: 

OESCRIPllON ~ saMCES I tOJRS I RATUR T&MNOJNT 

Configuration & Consulting (CC Civil) 15 $175 $2,625 

Configuration & Consulting (OC Civil) 15 $175 $2,625 

Configuration & c.onsutting (Probate) 15 $175 $2.625 
Configuration & Consulting (Family) 15 $175 $2,625 

. Configuration & Consulting (Juvenile) 15 $175 $2.625 
Configuration & Consulting (JP • Sing Node) 15 $175 $2,625 

No travel expenses, as all wort< will be completed remotely 

The County Clerk will need the CC Civil and Probate for a total of $5,250.00. (Becky doesn't think at this time that she 
needs the Juvenile package and Family doesn't have any associated fees) 
The District Clerk will need the DC Civil and Family for a total of $5,250.00 
And the five JP Courts can be done with a Single Node package of $2,625.00 

I am requesting approval to use a minimum of $13,125.00 and a maximum of $15,750.00 in contingency funds to pay 
Tyler for assisting us in the Odyssey configurations. Once we have notified Tyler of our selected packages we would 
receive a Professional Service Agreement with their Statement of Work and schedule dates. 

Thank you Bruce, 

Diane McNair 
AsSISTANT AUDITOR 
HUNT COUNTY 

dmcnair@huntcounty.net 
903-453-6950 
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